Pre-bid Meeting Minutes For
RFP #2015-019 Community Farmer & Community Supported Agriculture Project

Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 at 3:00 pm
Adjourned: 3:50 pm
Meeting Location: Municipal Building, Council Chamber, 245 deKoven Dr., Middletown, CT

Attendees: See attached list

Mayor Daniel Drew was introduced and made some opening remarks. The goal of this
project is to involve the community to the fullest extent, and offer organic produce at a
reasonable cost to local residents of the City of Middletown. He stated he was extremely
excited and eager to implement this program.

Donna Imme, Purchasing Supervisor, opened the meeting and discussed the following:

1. Partial Bids (submitting a proposal for any one and/or all sites) will be accepted and
multiple awards will be considered. However, prior to making any award(s), The City of
Middletown’s Common Council will approve and appropriate funds; once that has been
determined, award(s) will be made accordingly.

2. Proposals are due Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at 3:00 pm

3. All questions shall be submitted to the Supervisor of Purchases via fax 860-638-1995 or
email purchase@middletownct.gov. The deadline for receipt of questions is Friday,
September 11, 2015 by Noon.

** Due to the various questions asked during the prebid, Donna Imme stressed the
importance that all interested parties submit their questions in writing, allowing the
City of Middletown to address and respond to all of them in detail.

4. All Addenda’s, pre-bid meeting minutes, etc. shall be posted to the City’s website.
Bidders shall be responsible for checking the website for all additional information and
all addenda’s and shall also acknowledge the addenda in their bid where indicated on
the proposal pages. Website is www.middletownct.gov Again; it is the responsibility of
all bidders to visit the website prior to submitting their final bid.

5. The intent is to have award(s) in place so the program is set to commence in the Spring,
2016.

6. Page 12 of the RFP includes a checklist that is to be included and submitted along with
the proposal pages (12-14).



Michiel Wackers, Director of Planning, Conservation & Development was introduced.

The City of Middletown is interested in any proposals. Proposals shall be review by a committee
and a short-list of proposals may be interviewed. The Common Council has final say on any
proposed lease or any City contribution towards the project. The City is interested in assisting
any proposal in obtaining grant funding from private or State sources.

Joe Samolis, Chief of Staff then spoke and reiterated the Mayor’s goals; which were to
establish a project such as this, allowing the involvement of the community, as well as having

the advantage of receiving organic produce at a reasonable cost.

The following questions were submitted thus far

Michiel shared the following answers to questions that had been answered thus far:
Q. Is there a monetary amount determined for leasing the parcels?

A. No. That will be up to the community farmer to provide. Some may offer as little as $1,
others a greater sum.

Q. Can a single party propose to use multiple parcels?

A. Yes

Q. Are there restrictions on what agriculturally related buildings and infrastructure may be
placed on the properties?

A. No as long as it complies with all aspects of the RFP and is part of the business plan. Any
proposed structures will be reviewed for compliance to relevant deed restrictions and
applicable zoning and building code.

Q. Is there a length of time the city hopes to enter into a lease?

5 years

Meeting adjourned: 3:35



EEM Sy b2 |L5h9g 4= wlFptw
s T 2991 %¢d 4] Sy Fohuy S
08 99 wcs\ti )
CILE 22} _ 9L
Lo oun( @82 PT U ekt Mww ,N%Q&séi \Q\w S04, && .Nﬁ%i
W2 U I 376),-my | LSP1E HTURIDY AU MY
090 INY -0 18wy _sle| @) Ay
Fon 5oL LKA £ 45&@ 1P ﬁw\ﬁ 3%\\ \u...@%mdu
Q sUFHNH | LBl -9LL-9N Q PRGN €Y 0 g?ﬁ@ Poryy
UWioo 1ol 1D AASaypuh ‘_ |
deWu%%gdmw ﬁT@S WWC_L 1Zb O ﬂm Cﬁuwb_m il T%\am@wym C&Om}/

AOB 10uUMOIB|ppIlG@oseyaIn
Josiaiadng Buiseyoung/aww) euuog]

4 5661-8£9-098

yuswpedaq Buiseyoind
umols|ppIn Jo Aud

TAd 00:€ 38 STOT ‘9T ISNSNY "ABPSAUPI |\ *HLVA

aDd -139loag feImMILISY pajtoddnS IUNWWO) 610-ST0T# dAd - LOArOUd

LSTT IONVANILLY SNILITN A19Tdd




rwubﬁh WQ ‘ _szs )

SH) QuWYQ 200

N

P YPPH P PP

. e———
Z9¥S-91/-098
EB;.EEm@:EPEEwE
m,_o.UELmEmm.c

12240 anpnasx3 gsiyy
ueiog ueigry

YllgaH
SIqeulRISNS Ajjeyustuuoliug

U0 S304nossy buisrooy
2711 ‘soiuodenby

wied HS3yd

2/Q "L YU
ATNS

VEPRIPEN 39 R0

AP AR I
SADMUM |2 ,Sujz

T 4o~

\

—~ N 3\ 1\ A 7
ﬁ..ﬂv..rﬂ.. i h.”._.fmo ' 5%“.

TEHINYD  NJOMOS
33,
Tron 7 a1k *

\_/“

Pz ‘\.‘.E:T..\.w\\_ﬁv Nl..mﬂJim.a\.ﬂ\.,..uwv\.\

Y 2 psmayy 90/

/Yy Paivannyg L3

INBYE) N WY (

= e WA EE S )

P | m@ SWANI AL DN

D) eI R\

|
SYALSEY DY) ._J.n,ndpow

\ué\mm #)4&4344
9

$S34Aav iV ANy
JINVN JAILYINISIHdI™

# Xv4d

#1321

SS3¥aav

JINVN ANVJINOD




